

## Bicycle Working Group

Wednesday 15 February 2023

Petersham Service Centre, 2-14 Fisher Street

### Minutes

#### 1. Present

Community members	Staff	Councillors
Colin Jones	Brigid Kelly, Senior Transport Planner	
Rosemarie Still	Ken Welsh, Coordinator Transport Planning	
Hema Rayaprolu	Stephen Joannidis, Project Manager (attempted to participate via MSTeams but was unable due to technology problem in the meeting venue)	
Neil Tonkin		
Bob Moore		
Rachel Davies		
Tom Watson		
Caitlin O'Dea (attempted to participate via MSTeams but was unable due to technology problem in the meeting venue)		
John McNeil		
Michael Lockwood		

## Discussion items

Summary	Response / actions
Wayfinding signs – pilot project, Parramatta Road route (Parramatta Road Urban Amenity Improvement Program, PRUAIP)	This presentation was unable to proceed due to technological problems in the venue. Brigid provided a brief outline, and a copy of the intended presentation will be issued to Group members. Council’s Urban Design team will be asked to present this work at the next Group meeting in June.
Rozelle Public Domain study – now seeking community comments	Council is currently seeking community comments on the Rozelle Public Domain Study. Group members were encouraged to provide comments via Your Say Inner West.
Draft Cycling Strategy, and Cycling Action Plan	Brigid provided a summary of feedback received on the draft Cycling Strategy and changes to be made to the draft Strategy in response to this feedback. Items to be considered for inclusion in the Cycling Action Plan were presented and Group members were asked to provide any further input by Friday 3 March 2023.